CASTLES TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.

6F., N0.207-5, Sec, 3, Beixin Rd., Xindian District, New Taipei City 23143, Taiwan
Tel: +886-2-8913-1771 ; Fax: 886-2-8913-1772

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

We hereby declare FCC ID: WIYVEGAS000SX3G use the exact same NFC hardware
and software solution as FCC ID: WIYVEGAS5000S.

Based on the similarity between two devices, we hereby request to leverage the test
data of FCC ID: WIYVEGAS000S to demonstrate the compliance of FCC ID:

WIYVEGAS0005X3G regarding to FCC Part 15C requirements,

Should you have any comments or guestions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Shirley
Plannin ision Manager

certification@castech.com.tw





